HOUSE COMMITTEE ON ADVANCING E-GOVERNMENT

April 10, 2001 Hearing Room E
3:30 PM Tape 36

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Jim Hill, Chair

Rep. Rob Patridge, Vice-Chair

Rep. Kathy Lowe

STAFF PRESENT: Mark Jolley, Committee Administrator

Cheryl Young, Committee Assistant

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: HB 2212 Work Session

HB 2112 Work Session HB 3374 Work Session HB 2937 Work Session

HB 3160 Pubic Hearing and Work Session

HB 2488 Public Hearing

HB 3159 Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 36, A	1	
003	Chair Hill	Calls the committee to order at 3:46 p.m. and opens a work session on HB 2212.
HB 2212 W	ORK SESSION	
009	Rep. Patridge	MOTION: Moves to SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of Reconsidering the vote on HB 2212.
0.1.0	C1 1 77111	VOTE: 3-0
010	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
012	Rep. Patridge	MOTION: Moves to RECONSIDER the vote by which HB 2212 was sent to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation and be placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR.
		VOTE: 3-0
015	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
018	Chair Hill	Explains why the committee is reconsidering HB 2212.
022	Rep. Patridge	MOTION: Moves to rescind the -5 amendments to HB 2212.
		VOTE: 3-0
023	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
025	Rep. Patridge	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2212-6 amendments. VOTE: 3-0
030	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
039	Rep. Patridge	MOTION: Moves HB 2212 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation and be placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR.
		VOTE: 3-0
043	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.

045	Chair Hill	Closes the work session on HB 2212 and opens a work session
HD 2112 W	ADIZ CECCION	on HB 2112.
112 W 046	VORK SESSION Morly Jollov	Committee Administrator. Summarizes HB 2112 with
040	Mark Jolley	amendments.
060	Chair Hill	Explains the difference between the proposed –3, –4, and –5
000	Chan Thii	amendments.
069	Jim Craven	American Electronics Association. States that he is unsure
		whether the State Bar working group supports the -4
		amendments.
079	Chair Hill	States that they are fine with them.
086	Craven	Understands there was a narrowing of section 1 of the act.
097	Jolley	Reiterates that the State Bar supports the –4 amendments.
102	Craven	Questions whether the State Bar has seen this language.
109	Rep. Patridge	MOTION: Moves to recommend adoption of the HB 2112-4
		amendments to the House Judiciary Civil Law
		subcommittee.
116		VOTE: 3-0
116	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
118	Rep. Patridge	States that he would prefer that Rep. Lowe deliver the
122	Rep. Lowe	recommendation. Accepts.
132	Rep. Patridge	MOTION: Moves to recommend passage of HB 2112 as
132	Rep. 1 atriuge	amended with the HB 2112-4 amendments to the
		House Judiciary Civil Law subcommittee.
		VOTE: 3-0
135	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
137	Chair Hill	Closes the work session on HB 2112 and opens a work session
		on HB 3374.
	ORK SESSION	
139	Jolley	Summarizes HB 3374 and the proposed –1 amendments.
154	Rep. Patridge	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3374-1 amendments. VOTE: 3-0
	Chair Hill	
172		Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
172	Rep. Patridge	MOTION: Moves HB 3374 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 3-0
178	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
		REP. PATRIDGE will lead discussion on the floor.
180	Chair Hill	Closes the work session on HB 3374 and opens a work session
		on HB 2937.
	ORK SESSION	
181	Rep. Lowe	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2937-2 amendments.
184	Jolley	Clarifies the proposed –2 amendments.
193	Rep. Lowe	Questions why they are prohibiting this.
194	Rep. Patridge	Questions who brought up the concerns regarding direct advertising on ODOT web pages.
204	Rep. Lowe	Comments that this is a great bill.
20 1	Rep. Lowe	VOTE: 3-0
206	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
214	Rep. Lowe	MOTION: Moves HB 2937 to the floor with a DO PASS AS
	.	AMENDED recommendation and be placed on
		the CONSENT CALENDAR.

VOTE: 3-0

216 217	Chair Hill Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on HB 2937 and opens concurrent public hearings on HB 3160 and HB 2488.
HB 3160 A	ND HB 2488 PUBLIC HE	
218 233	Jolley Terry Thompson	Summarizes HB 3160 and HB 2488. Former State Representative. Testifies in support of the bills.
256	Patrick Allen	Representing the Oregon Economic and Community Development Department. Gives a brief overview of these bills and incentives.
298	Chair Hill	Closes the public hearings on HB 3160 and HB 2488 and opens a work session on HB 3160.
	ORK SESSION	
302	Rep. Patridge	MOTION: Moves HB 3160 BE REFERRED to the committee on School Funding and Tax Fairness/Revenue without recommendation to passage. VOTE: 3-0
313	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
316	Chair Hill	Closes the work session on HB 3160 and opens a public hearing on HB 3159.
HB 3159 P	UBLIC HEARING	
319	Jolley	Summarizes HB 3159.
330	Allen	Speaks of the recommendation that comes from the Internet Commission that a state entity be charged with concern about this issue. Submits written testimony (EXHIBIT A).
353	Chair Hill	Asks for recommendations.
354	Allen	Responds.
358	Chair	Asks if there is a fiscal impact.
359	Allen	Responds no.
360	Rep. Patridge	Comments that this is always a big issue at the local level. Feels that Mr. Allen can do it either way.
374	Allen	Notes that they will take it as an additional facet of focus that the e-commerce related infrastructure is something they need to pay attention to.
390 HB 3159 W	Chair Hill ORK SESSION	Closes the public hearing and opens a work session on HB 3159.
409	Rep. Lowe	MOTION: Moves HB 3159 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 3-0
	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. REP. HILL will lead discussion on the floor.
419	Chair Hill	Closes the work session on HB 3159 and adjourns the committee at 4:12 p.m.
ubmitted By,		Reviewed By,

Cheryl Young, Committee Assistant

Mark Jolley, Committee Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A – HB 3159, written testimony, Patrick Allen, 1 p